

From: Yaroslav Urzhumov

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Date: November 08, 2018

Subject: 0496-EX-CR-2018

---

Message:

We would like to withdraw the proposed addition to the list of transmitters, and affirm that we request no change to the existing license for call sign WI2XPU.

All of the transmitters under my supervision are currently operating and scheduled to operate within the parameters and terms of the existing license.

We hope that an extension to said license can be granted.

Please let us know if there are any remaining issues with our application.

Sincerely,

Yaroslav Urzhumov, PhD

ISF Labs of Intellectual Ventures, LLC